
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Village President and Staff 
 
From:  Taylor Wegrzyn, VOM Planner 
 
Date:  Tuesday, March 15, 2022 
 
Re:  Planners’ Report  
 

 
This memo intends to update the Village Board as to the status of projects and activities of the Long Grove Plan 
Commission & Zoning Board of Appeals (PCZBA), Conservancy & Scenic Corridor Committee (CSCC), and the 
Architectural Commission (AC).  
 

 
I. PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS – MARCH 1, 2022 

 
A. Cancelled due to lack of agenda items. 
 

II. PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS – MARCH 15, 2022 
 

B. Cancelled due to lack of agenda items. 
 

III. CONSERVANCY / SCENIC CORRIDOR COMMITTEE - MARCH 2, 2022 
 

A. Cancelled due to lack of agenda items. 
 

IV. CONSERVANCY / SCENIC CORRIDOR COMMITTEE - MARCH 16, 2022 
 

B. Cancelled due to lack of agenda items. 
 

V. ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION - MARCH 21, 2022 
 

A. 7107 IL Route 83 – New Real Estate Sign 
 

1. Consideration of a 16 square foot real estate sign for a vacant property within the B-2 
Commercial District.  

 
2. Next Step:  AC to review and approve/deny requested signage.  

 
VI. OTHER PLANNING UPDATES 

 



A. 1143 Steeple View Drive (Lot 8) will be on the Village Board agenda for 3/22. The property owner is 
requesting some modifications to the buildable area on the lot. The Steeple View PUD allows for such 
changes to be made by the Village Board without a public hearing. 


